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Rivera, Maribel

From: Franceschi, Erin [Erin.Franceschi@wolterskluwer.com| >

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 1:35 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Mailing Address Change for S.A. HEALY COMPANY #F02000001024 & F10000005564
Attachments: image001.gif —_—

Hello-

'/I,am following up on an address change that was made in error for SA Healy back on March 31+ for license

number_sglﬁ‘g@mgg,_& F10000005564.
I see on Sunbiz.org where the below message was received & saved under “document images” but the mailing
address was not changed back to the correct one, which is:

1910 S. Highland Ave. Suite 300
Lombard, IL 60148

Please correct the mailing address for both licenses to reflect this address.
Thank you!

Erin Franceschi

Associate Customer Specialist, Annual Report Managed Services Team
CT, a Wolters Kluwer Business

120 S. Central Avenue, Suite 400

Clayton, MO 63105

Direct Phone:  314-236-3940 ;
Teain Phone:  314.863.1852
Main Phone: 314.863.5545 k
Fax; 314.863.687 ;
Email - Erin Franceschi@wolterskluwer.com ?
Team Email -  CLS-AnnualReportFilingTeam @wolterskluwer.com

@5’% Wolters Kluwer

Corporate Legal Services

CT Annual Report Managed Services

e it SRR AR e Antadbi i T 1 v

Increase your rate of compliance and reduce your risk. Partner with CF to monitor, prepare, and file annual reports on your
behalf, To learn more eall your service team, account representative, or visit us at www.ctcorporation.com

From: Franceschi, Erin

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 11:55 AM

To: 'corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us'

Subject: Mailing Address Change for S.A. HEALY COMPANY #F02000001024

e B

PLEASE DISREGARD THE CHANGE FROM PREVIOUS EMAIL (SEE BELOW)
This was sent in error. There should be NO CHANGE to the mailing address.
It should remain:

3l
¥
1910 S. HIGHLAND AVE., STE 300 / ¥(\Q/ g

LOMBARD, IL 60148
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